Nelson Township Board Meeting Held at the Municipal Building 2 Maple Street Sand Lake MI 49343 August 9, 2022 5 pm

Supervisor called the meeting to order at 5pm, followed by the pledge of Allegiance. Present: Supervisor Britton, Clerk Hoffman, Treasurer Austin, Trustee George and DeJong. Absent: None. There were twelve people in attendance.

**Approval of the Agenda:** DeJong with support by <del>DeJong</del> Austin approved the agenda as presented. Motion passed unanimously.

**Minutes of the Previous Meeting:** George, with support by DeJong accepted the July 12, 2022, minutes as presented. Motion passed unanimously.

Financial Report: Accepted as presented.

**Accounts Payable:** Hoffman, with support by DeJong approved the monthly disbursements as presented. Motion passed unanimously.

**Public Comments:** Tony Astras - 10900 Teft Ave; and Brian Beckett – 363 Lake St., addressed the board concerning their property.

**Zoning and Enforcement and Fire Department:** On file in the clerk's office.

**Roads:** The board received an email from Michelle Reddel regarding the lack of brine on Keller Ave. The supervisor provided the board from her notes from the KCRC brine dates scheduled.

Library: No report.

Other reports: None

Correspondence: None.

New Business:

**ARPA Funds discussion**: Supervisor: maintain municipal Building; maintenance at Library - heat tape and gutters; VFW hall upgrade Electrical, Mechanical, and Plumbing.

Treasurer: BSA financials; new website; signage for building and around the hall; and street signage. Trustee DeJong: maintenance of buildings. Clerk commit \$100,000.00 to the library for future operations.

**Nugent Builder's building proposal:** The proposal will go before the Building Committee. **Prisoner of War:** DeJong, with support by George to designate September 16, 2022, day of Prisoner of War/Missing in Action Recognition Day. Motion passed unanimously.

**Noise Ordinance 2022-001**: Ordinance number is 2022-001, which was missing from last month.

**Schedule of Fees:** A current Schedule of fees dated February 1, 2022, was included in the board packet.

**MML Annual Renewal:** Hoffman, with support by Britton approved the renewal liability and property pool for 2022-2023 year. Motion passed unanimously.

**New Building Permit Applications:** George, with support by DeJong approved the revised Building, Mechanical, Plumbing and Electrical permits. Motion passed unanimously.

**Quality Air Renewal Library:** Britton, with support by George to table the renewal. Motion passed unanimously.

**Unfinished Business** 

Nelson Township Board Meeting August 9, 2022 Page 2

**PA 116 Preservation Program:** Resolution 2022-010; was offered by Austin, and supported by DeJong. Motion passed unanimously.

Charter Township: Tabled.

Extended Comments: None

**Board Comments:** DeJong said keep moving forward, best for our constituents. Austin been civil for a decade.

Adjournment: Without objection the board meeting was adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Laura Hoffman, Clerk Nelson Township